

DATE: 5/13/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

Present:

President: Priscilla Tatmon Vice-President: Dale Satre Treasurer: Jessica Wilson

Commissioner of Campus Events: Sierra Abel

Publicity and Outreach: Vacant

Senators: Earl Almazan, Shagoofa Khan, Joye Carter, Christian Ortiz, Deborah Tatmon, Hao Xuanwen, Alyssa Compton, James Lee,

Chisom Iwunze, Thyra Cobbs **Student Representatives:** Vacant

Advisor: John Nguyen

Absent: Hao Xuanwen, Chisom Iwunze, Christian Ortiz, Joye Carter

Minute Taker: James Lee Guests: Jessica Clarke

ITEM #	TOPIC/ACTIVITY	OUTCOME
1	Call to Order	President Tatmon called the meeting to order at 1:02pm
2	Approve: I. Agenda II. Minutes from the 5/6/19 meeting	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson B. Seconded by: Senator Almazan C. Motion passes 8-0-1 II. Motion to approve the 5/6/19 minutes A. Motioned by: Senator Tatmon B. Seconded by: Treasurer Wilson C. Motion passes 9-0-0
	BUSINESS: REPORTS	



DATE: 5/13/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

3	Public Comment	 A. James Lee- Referenced season 2 episode 15 of "The Office" to suggest the idea of having a Women in the Workplace seminar at LMC, where talks and information are given out to students about how working women and helpful programs for them. B. Deborah Tatmon- Talked to Felero Smith about the Active Minds website, which is about mental health and how students go about it. He plans to start a club that focuses on students with mental health.
4	Officer & Senator Reports	 A. Earl Almazan- Suggested that LMCAS recruits more senators and has a general campaign. Stated that he is transferring this semester. B. James Lee- Mentioned that a student came up to him about how EOPS is being unfair, because a friend of her's attended an event late but did not receive a gift card like other attendees. Priscilla pointed out that students must participate and win a game at the event to get the gift card. He also suggested getting started on creating LMCTV so that students can learn about what is happening on campus more efficiently, where LMC already has a channel on YouTube. C. Dale Satre- Will be leaving LMCAS next semester to focus on his studies. D. Thyra Cobbs- Got to speak at the Umoja Ceremony. Helped with the Honors pizza sale last week. Stated that the Honors Program is having a Hygiene Drive for the Food Pantry and that the Honors Ceremony will be on 5/16/19. E. Sierra Abel- Presented at the LMC STEM Symposium and found that the attendees tripled in size and then there was a follow up presentation last Monday. Suggested having a place to recycle Expo markers. Stated that the Honors Ceremony will be on 5/16/19 from 5:00pm-7:00pm. Will be leaving LMCAS next semester. F. Shagoofa Khan- Attended an event for social justice last Monday, where she was a panelist with people like a DA and a police chief. They talked about how people can raise their voice. G. Priscilla Tatmon- Met with President Bob last Wednesday and they are looking forward to the next president of LMCAS.



DATE: 5/13/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

5	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Nguyen: A. On 5/16/19 at 12:30pm-1:30pm in ss4-412, there will be the STELARS Ceremony where people will be given awards and the Transfer Celebration event will happen right after it and end at 3:00pm. B. Destress Week will be this Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00pm-3:00pm.
6	Committee Reports	 A. Shagoofa Khan- Attended the Planning Committee last Thursday. They reviewed the Contra Costa College District Core Beliefs Plan. It involves the district's values and missions. She is still making edits to it and is going around to get student input on it. She stated that the senate can give feedback on it too and she plans to give it to the chair at the end of the week. It also has information on what they plan to do for community college students, such as outlooks. It has funding formulas on how they will be spending money towards different subgroups. Next semester they plan to look at plans for community colleges and budgets. B. Deborah Tatmon- The Sustainability Committee meets today from 2:00pm-4:00pm in the district office. C. Sierra Abel- Attended the Academic Senate meeting last week and thanked LMCAS for always communicating with them. D. Thyra Cobbs- Plans to attend the IDEA Committee meeting this Thursday where they will talk about the layout of the new Brentwood Campus. E. Jessica Wilson- Attended a Grade Appeal hearing last Wednesday. Plans to look into another committee to join over the summer. F. James Lee- Attended a Grade Appeal hearing last Wednesday.
	NEW BUSINESS	
7	LMCAS Retreat	 John requested \$3000 so he can make preparations for the retreat which will somewhere at the end of summer. Motion to fund \$3000 for the LMCAS Retreat



DATE: 5/13/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

		A. Motioned by: Senator Almazan B. Seconded by: Senator Cobbs
		C. Motion passes 9-0-0
8	LMCAS Budget	I. From Jessica Wilson
		A. She stated that about 200,000 will be in the budget for the next school year.
		B. LMCAS Events was increased to \$40000.
		C. ICC Allocation is now \$20000.
		D. Brentwood Outreach was increased to \$4000.
		E. LMCAS Conference Attendance was increased to \$6000.
		F. Student Employees was increased to \$9800.
		G. She stated that Mileage Reimbursement was substantially increased due to the increase for conferences.
		H. Sponsored Campus Events was increased to \$20000.
		I. Bay Adventures was replaced with Food Pantry which contains \$10000.
		J. She stated that Marketing was decreased.
		K. Scholarships, Textbooks for Library Reserves, Book Rental Program, Student Conference
		Fund, Interprogram Charges, LMCAS Internal Committees, Student Life Department
		Allocation, Reserves, and Student Emergency Fund remained the same.
		II. Motion to approve the new LMCAS tentative budget
		A. Motioned by: Vice President Satre
		B. Seconded by: Senator Khan
		C. Motion passes 9-0-0
9	Presidential Farewell Address	Priscilla Tatmon stated that she appreciated the senate's hard work and diversity.
10	Adjournment	I. Motion to adjourn meeting at 1:47pm A. Motioned by: Commissioner Abel